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MEMORANDUM 

To: Senate Committee on Education 

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: February 10, 2026 

Subject: SB 383—Special Education State Aid Reimbursements to School Districts 
for Certain Special Teachers 

 
 
Senate Bill 383 would include certain third parties who contract with school districts to the 

definition of special teacher and authorize special education state aid reimbursement for qualified 

teachers who provide approved special education or related services to students with an IEP 

administered by such school district pursuant to a contract. 

 

Section 1 of SB 383 would amend K.S.A. 72-3404 to include within the definition of "special 

teacher" persons under contract with a third party that has contracted with a school district. 

 

Section 2 of the bill would amend K.S.A. 72-3422 to state that special education state aid 

reimbursement would be provided for special teachers who provide approved special education or 

related services to exceptional children with IEPs administered by the school district to include 

those special teachers who are under contract with a third party that has contracted with a school 

district. 

 

The bill also includes technical cleanup of existing statutes. 

 

SB 383 would take effect on July 1, 2026, upon publication in the statute book. 


